

Phone : +44 7473 661313  
Mail : [fanny.leneillon@gmail.com](mailto:fanny.leneillon@gmail.com)  
Portfolio : <http://www.leneillon.fr>  
Address : London, UK  
Driver licence - French

Fanny  
Le Neillon

## Full Stack Developer

5 years experience

### Summary

I work as a full stack developer at Cergis Software based in London, UK.

Currently, I execute a range of task within web development; including planning, developing, troubleshooting and debugging.

Having been involved in a variety of projects, I have worked as part of a team creating high-traffic websites along with also managing smaller missions where I performed the entire process start to finish.

### Technical skills

C#, Razor, MVC, PHP  
HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, LESS, JavaScript, jQuery  
Photoshop CS6, Illustrator CS6, Visual Studio 2013

Umbraco, ModX, Wordpress  
SQL, XML  
UML, SVN/CVS, Git

### Work experience

#### Full Stack developer

Cergis Software | London, UK

March 2014 - now

Apply a wide breadth of technical skills, and experience across the spectrum of online development for multiple clients.

Projects: Thorpe Park, Table19, Sea Life

Back-end development (C#, Umbraco, PHP, Wordpress)

Front-end development (HTML, CSS, JQuery)

#### Front-end / Back-end developer

Altavia Nantes | Nantes, FR

November 2010 - November 2012

Project management. Creation of functional and technical reports.

Back-end development (PHP, MySQL, Apache, WAMP)

Front-end development (HTML, CSS, JQuery)

### Personal skills

Fast adaptation to new environment  
Dynamic and motivated

Able to work in a team as well as alone  
Good organizational skills

**Languages:** French (native), English (fluent)

# Other work experience

## Front-end developer

Onswer | Sydney, Australia

March 2013

Front-end development for their new website. Creation of a wordpress blog.  
Responsive design. HTML5, CSS3 (Bootstrap), JQuery, MySQL.

## Web developer / Webdesigner

Bleu Blanc Planète Location | Laval, FR

October 2009 - October 2010

Redesign of the website of the compagny. Integration, optimization and PHP development.  
E-commerce system using PHP.

## C# Developer

MGDIS | Vannes, FR

February 2009 - July 2009

Creation and automation of code coverage tests.

## Web developer

20 minutes | Paris, FR

Various web projects.

1 - Contest for "Quileveut".

2 - Data import for weblive coverage during the International Car show on the website  
<http://www.20minutes.fr>

## Web developer

My website <http://www.leneillon.fr>.

My blog using wordpress <http://www.leneillon.fr/ozventure>.

---

# Education

2010-2012	Graduate diploma in IT - Designer and Developer. ENI IT School - Nantes, FR
2009-2010	Bachelor degree - Laval, FR «Design and construction of services and multimedia products»
2008-2009	Bachelor Degree - Vannes, FR « IT System : Integration and application management »
2006-2008	Higher National Diploma in IT South Brittany University, Vannes, FR
2006	Scientific A Level - High school Victor Hugo - Hennebont, FR

---

# Interests

Travelling - Piano - Belly dance - Swimming - Art - Video games - Cinema - Wine & Cheese

---

# References

Several professional references are available and will be furnished upon request.